Charies Lister To: "Cherles May” <CHAYE
e e N e Viski King/PHEDOH/GEE!
£4/05/2003 1355 Subject: Re:Datsbase funding.

Charlie

We can agree (o funding for the post for next year so that you can go shead and recruit, We
still need to agree the details of the post however before contirmuing this formally.

[ start my new post on Monday,

Charles

- Fppyarded by Charles Lister/PHS/DOHGE oy 13/05/2003 1358

“Charles Hay”

<CHAY& GRO-C |

GRO-C bec:
TG IR03 1394 Subject: Re:Database funding.

¢ finarial posibtion is that we probably have just about

: ney Lo oover the salary this vear bub not snough, noy
sufficient financial ssourity to guarantes continued Dunding afler that
pime. We Son't veally have sncugh at prazent for full dmplemsumbatico

of the software., Qur sppesl to Industyry wag 3 bhit disappointing.

Since we would have to offer a conbract for at Jesst Lwo years, we
nead to be sure that we have or will have the funding hafors we can
propesd to recyult.

DGBEY WISNES,

Chaylie

PHy When 9o vouw baks upn pouy new poshy
4 Pl

Hulyieot: ReDatabaze funding,

Py srharies Hay” «<OHAYY GRO-C L
From: Charles. Listerd GRO-C prr
Datr senb Wead, 14 May 2003 I3:08:37 40100

I got an error message saying this had not been delivered.
reachas yor,

~~~~~ Porwarded by Charles Ldister/PHE/DOH/ER on 140872003 13:83 -----
Charles
ieter EXey Charlag Hay*

<CHARYS GRO-C i

oes wigki Ning/PHS Do/ (S«‘B({
Zubheds
14705/2003 Seedat /PHL/DOE/GE, "Mann Rat [RQ3)

BUH

13:07 <PRT. MBI
feladel

WITN4505316_0001



Gukisol; Reg:batabaze funding.

Daar Charlie

Group Lo top sliid
a manager whosse jo
odloout. Tl
satient rep to the ldea oFf using S,
It will therefore e important to demonsiysat

affactive management of the roll out,
for & jub desoy
there amy chance that vou gan geb these to me this weak?
can agres the details, the money can be mads available.

T appreciats the enormous offorts that you and your colleagues have alvsad

g

put into making this procsss work and the pressures you are under. Givsn
rhe complaxitise of the situation and the need to move ahesd guickly, it is

crucial thab ws get s Jdedicated person in post as soon ag possible and I
will maks sure that this is not delayed at this end. Your othey guastiona
are going Do bave to wailt Dox omy sueesssoy - Blohard Gubtowski - bto pilok uge
e starbs on 2 Sune 5o thevs wm't by huges gap.

Many thanka for all vour help and suppori. pefully our pathe will ovoass
again Lo fuburs.

e Forwardad by Charles Lister/PHE/DOU/GR on 1470572003 13:33 ~-wnee

Chaxl
i Toas Charles
B
brezee
147/ 05/2003 Bundect;: R Davabase funding,
11123
Dear Charles,
7 understand that the group approved funding for the database so
long as it s foousssd on the yoll our. I wounld make ons or thves
nointa. ;

manager appointment. Otherwise
much ag we would like. A written assurancs that the mogsy will
shovtly e forbhooming way suffice in the ghort Tewrm.

sevendly, what would happen bo funding for the dababass aftex
hags thres yveavs ig over, :

finally, we would obwveously wish also to fualfill othey functions.
®Will a desision bz mads bafove you laave?

bast wishew,

WITN4505316_0002



Tharlis

To: *Charles Hay" <CHAYE GRO-C i

Suliect: B Beeombdinant Clotting Factors Working Sroup
et B Charliesg, Ligterd GRO-C i
ate gent: Wad, 14 May 2003 TITI3TEE 500

Return Rsoelpt

TouE Re: Recombinant Clotting Factorg Working Group
FEry sy
ot

Charles Lisber/PHE/DOH/CE

ar s 147057200% 1101807

THE ARGVE MESSASE WAS BICEIVED FROM THE INTERENET,

On enteriog the 887, this emall was scanned for wipruses by ths Goverpment
Secure Inbrvanat (G871 virms soanning ssyvices supplied exclusively by Cable
& Wireless in parinsvship with Messags

GBS .

BOM ng under Securiby in DH on the
in vase of problems, please gall IT

DH ussers, egas Guide to Bmail vl
¥ortice Board, for further debts
support pedeak,

- - Dgolalimer - -

Thig a-mail and any £1 ansmitted with it ave confidential. I you ars

not the iobended veoipd @*t, any reading, printing, stovays, disclosure,
copying or any obher actlion taken in vespect of this 2- wal? is prohibined
and way be wnlawful. If you arve nobt the intended renipient, please notily
the sander inmediately by using the reply funcbion and then psomsmently

you have rsoeslvy

Incoming and outgoding e-mail mmas&qws are roubinely moniborsd fox
compliance with the Deparvtment of Health's policy on the use of electronic
commanications . For more inforas s B st - Department of Health's s-mall
policy olick hers hbbop:/Swew.doh.gov.uk/enalildlieclaimer. bim

PLEASE ROTE: THE ABGUE MESSAGE WAS BECEIVED FROM THE INTERKET.

on entering the G8I, zhis ewmell was scosnned for wiruses by the Government
Zmoure Intranet (@21} virus scanning service supplisd exolusively by Cable
& Wireless in partosrahip with Magvaq%i&bﬁk

oM users, see Guide to Email wirug scancing under Ssouvrity in UM on the
Notics Beard, for further details. In case of problems, please ocall IT

support helpdesh.

WITN4505316_0003



Lhariss Lighey
FBI04£2003 16:08

Vicki

To b aware.  We are considering funding the UKHCDO databuse through programme
money {or recombinant.

Charlex

e Fgypgarded by Charles Lister/PHE/DOH/GE on 28/04/3003 1634 -

i GRO-C | 1

“Mann Pat (RQ3) To: Charles Lister/PHE/DDH/GB
oM™ e
B <PAY, MAN%@ GRO-C . bee:
iGRO-C Subjech: Letter + altackument from Professor Frank Hil

FBAS003 15:00

rrached from Prof, Hillq:-

<<UEHCIDG

03, dogss

Tabtey re Funding of #EHUatsbage 28,04,
Pusiness Flan 200%.d0¢s»
Ragards,

Pat Mann
Beoretay
Thig mate
and althowyh no
"Omp}#t

v wo Professcr FLE.H, HilL - Chal
yial hasz besn checked by us for cow
VITOs za
fyow sunh

ben Found by us,

wWe CADRROT g‘\mramt&e that
;.Bblu'nw sred owe 9o nol

acoept any liabilic

logs oy «:iamnge which may munication is intsndsd
for 5 intendsd

recipient, any
smivicad o h;— «W:i and may be
18 pogted by

che respective Sender and do nob neoessarily rellect the

ap.inimu sirminghan Childrents Hospltal NHS Trust unless explicitly
guabad e cf;?:i'(:lfd.f},

- UKHEDO - Letter re Funding of NHDetabase 28.04.03..doe

UEHCD Business Plan 2003.doe

v oachion taksn ow
unlawful .
the Sender

WITN4505316_0004



